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Catherine Potts 003U TX
From: Catherine Potts

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 12:44 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Paul Lowery

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100344-TX Spectrotel, Inc. Fiorida Name Change

Per this email, the requested changes below have been made and a new CASR has been printed for the docket.

Thanks,
Cathi Poits

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6210

capotts{@psc.state. flus

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 9:10 AM

To: Paul Lowery

Cc: Catherine Potts

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100344-TX Spectrotel, Inc. Florida Name Change

17112010

Yes. the suffix will be changed to TP since we are adding the I1XC information. We will also
add prog mod . 13, b.

L.et me know if you find anything else that should be changed. Thanks, Paul!

Dorofhy

From: Paul Lowery

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 8:58 AM

Fo: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100344-TX Spectrotel, Inc, Florida Name Change

Do we change title to T#?
Also. rest looks fine.
Thanks!

Faul

From: Dorothy Menasco




rayaa.m -

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 8:47 AM

To: Paul Lowery

Cc: Catherine Potts

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100344-TX Spectrotel, Inc. Florida Name Change

Good morning, Paul.
We will add TJ785 to Docket 100344-TX per your request below.
Please confirm that you would like the docket title changed to:

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ785 and CLEC Certificate
No. 8360 from Spectrotel, Inc. to Spectrotel, Inc. d/b/a OneTouch Communications d/b/a
Touch Base Communications, effective July 2, 2010.

Thank you for your help.

Dorotiry Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written
communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public
records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Paul Lowery

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 8:40 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Catherine Potts

Subject: Docket No. 100344-TX Spectrotel, Inc. Florida Name Change

Per this e-mail. can we add the I1XC (TJ185) to Docket no. 100344-TX?
Also. do we need to change title to 100344-T¥7
Thank you!

Paul Eric Lowery

Economic Analyst

Division of Regulatory Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-66711

7712010
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From: Sharon Thomas [mailto:sthomas@tminc¢.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 5:01 PM

To: Paul Lowery

Subject: RE: Spectrotel, Inc. Florida Name Change

Hi Paul — they would like the d/b/a’s added for both the CLEC and IXC authorities.
Thanks,

Staron Thomas

Consultant

Technologies Management, Inc.
(407} 740-3031 - Direct

(407} 740-0613 - Fax

From: Paul Lowery [mailto:PLowery@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 4:55 PM

To: sthomas@tminc.com

Subject: Spectrotel, Inc, Florida Name Change

Good afternoon Ms. Thomas.

I'm working on the name update and have a question for you. Did your client want just the
CLEC name updated or the CLEC and the IXC?

Thank you!

Paul Eric Lowery

Economic Analyst

Division of Regulatory Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6672




